Commonwealth Edison .
7¢ Wes! Adams Sireet. Chicaga. Winos

Kodhess Raply 10 Posi Dfice Box 767

Cnicags. lhinois 60680 - 0767

February 20, 1992

b.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTH: Document Control Desk
Kashington, D.C. 20555

Subject:

Enclosed are the original and three (3) coples Jf Revision 4) of the
LaSalle Nuclear Power Station Security Plan. This revision is in response to
the letter from Mr. L. Robert Gregor dated January 29, 1992 and addresses the
issue identified in the enclosure to the letter,

Pursuant to 10CFR 50.4, the signed original and three copies of the
security plan revisions are being provided to your otfice. A copy of this
letter and two copies of the security plan revisicn: are Loing sent to Region
118

We have concluded thai thesr changes do not decrease the safeguards

effectiveness of the plan. These encloscres contain Safeguards Information
which must be protected from public disclosure pursuant to 10CHR 73.21.

Sincerely,

e AN 4

Thoms J. Kbn v
Nuclear Llcent?ﬁg Manager

Enclosures

cc: A. B, Davis (w/two encls.)

_ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFFGUARDS INFORMATION
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